FINDINGS OF FACT
 1.	At all times pertinent to this proceeding. Respondent
was the owner and operator of an underground coal mine in
Washington County, Pennsylvania, known as the Maple Creek No. 2
Mine.
 2.	Respondent is a large operator, producing in excess of
15 million tons of coal annually.
 3.	In the 2 years preceding the date of the issuance of
the citations involved herein, the subject mine had 496 paid
violations of mandatory safety and health standards, 394 of which
were designated as significant and substantial.  This history is
not such that penalties otherwise appropriate should be increased
because of it.
 4.	The imposition of penalties in this case will not affect
Respondent's ability to continue in business,
 5.	The violations involved in this case were both abated
timely and in good faith.
 6.	On November 15, 1982, the air in the tailgate entry of
the Longwall section was reversed and had become return air.  A
citation charging a violation of 30 C.F.R. § 75.316 was issued.
 7.	The reversal of the air in the tailgate entry was
caused when the door to a regulator which determines the amount
of air coursed to the face fell down.  This apparently occurred
on the Saturday preceding the date of the issuance of the
citation which was on a Monday.
 8.	The approved ventilation plan at the subject mine
required that the tailgate entry be ventilated with intake air.
 9.	The approved ventilation plan in effect at the subject
mine prior to the time involved herein called for return air in
the tailgate entry.  It was changed to bring a greater quantity
of air back through the bleeder system.

 10.	As a result of the reversal of the air in the tailgate
entry noted in Finding of Fact No. 7, there was less air pressure
on the gob area.
 11.	At the time the condition referred to in Finding of
Fact No. 6 was cited, 20,000 to 25,000 cfm of air was measured
at the tailgate- end of the longwall face.
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